For those providing reports to the Board of Trustees, please note the following requests:

- Oral reports be limited to 3 minutes per constituent group. A timer will be displayed on the screen.
- Written reports/materials be submitted 48 hours in advance and not to exceed 2 pages.
- Non-scheduled speakers are not permitted to speak in place of scheduled speakers or in addition to scheduled speakers unless name and reason/purpose is submitted 24 hours in advance of the Board meeting for consideration; and there should be no more than two speakers per report (total 3 minutes).
- Employees who are members of a bargaining unit represented by an exclusive bargaining agent may address the Board but may not attempt to negotiate terms and conditions of their employment.
- It is requested when mentioning or addressing an individual, their tile or prefix be used. (Examples: Dr. Smith, Trustee Smith, Vice Chancellor Smith, Mr. Smith, Ms. Smith)

INFORMATION TO INFORM POLICY:

ACTIONS and/or UPDATES RELATED TO GOALS:

- 1. Eliminate Barriers to Student Access and Success
- 2. Be a Diverse, Equitable Inclusive, and Anti-Racist Institution
- 3. Be a Leader and Partner in Addressing Regional Issues
- 4. Ensure Fiscal Accountability/Stability

NOTEWORTHY ACCOMPLISHMENTS/ACTIVITIES:

Be a Diverse, Equitable Inclusive, and Anti-Racist Institution (Club Rush)

Crafton's dedication to building a diverse and accepting campus was displayed at our annual Fall Club Rush, held on October 31st. Student organizations such as Pride Clup and M.E.Ch.A. Advertised their meetings and activities and signed up new members. Further, the annual costume contest attracted a record breaking 32 participants, who showed their school spirit through holiday cheer.

The Student Senate was happy to support these groups and their contributions to the Crafton community. ICC Coordinator Maya oversaw event logistics and ensured attendees had the best possible experience. Hundreds of students attended the event, eating over 450 free meals purchased by the Student Senate.

Be a Leader and Partner in Addressing Regional Issues (2024 Advocacy Academy)

To better address regional issues, External Affairs Director Barringer and Senate President Radillo petitioned to have all Region IX senate officers approved to attend the 2024 Advocacy Academy conference. These student leaders, elected by their peers, will learn to better represent their constituents through workshops, seminars, and networking with fellow representatives from across California.

By ensuring the attendance of the maximum number of officers from our local community colleges, Crafton senate leadership continues to pave the way for equitable policymaking. The ultimate goal of increased participation is to amplify voices from the Inland Empire and neighboring counties.

Ensure Fiscal Accountability/Stability (Appointment to DBAC)

On 11/8, the Crafton Student Senate voted to appoint Finance Director Van Stee to the District Budget Advisory Committee. Van Stee will provide insight and advisory input on behalf of the Crafton Hills College student body, ensuring that the voices of all roadrunners are heard, when making decisions regarding the SBCCD budget. Finance Director Van Stee recently reaffirmed her commitment to fiscal responsibility through the presentation of a CHC financial report, drawn from her meetings with Crafon administrators.